

FLORIDA HOUSE

On Capitol Hill

Central Florida Council

for Florida House On Capitol Hill

MEMBER DIRECTORY

Florida House Number One Second Street, Northeast Washington, D.C. 20002 (202) 546-1555

email: info@floridahousedc.org
website: www.floridahousedc.org









CENTRAL FLORIDA COUNCIL

for

Florida House

Florida's Window To Washington	3
Florida House Executive Staff	4
Calendar of Events	5
Board of Trustees	6
Charter Members	6
Officers and Committee Chairs	7
Past Presidents	8
By-Laws	9
Standing Rules	15
5Directory	16

All members are asked to read the CFCFH By-laws and the Florida House *Windows to Washington*.

FLORIDA'S "WINDOW TO WASHINGTON"

Florida House is our state embassy on Capitol Hill that connects, celebrates, and champions Florida to the world. Known for its iconic view of the U.S. Capitol dome, Florida House welcomes more than 10,000 visitors a year, whether on vacation, on business or on a school trip.

Located one block from the east-side of the U.S. Capitol and across the street from the Supreme Court and Library of Congress, Florida House is the only state to have an embassy in our nation's capital. The beautiful Victorian-style row house was built in 1891 by Mr. Edwin Manning. He was an architect working on the Library of Congress. In the late 1960's Lawton and Rhea Chiles were visiting Washington with their children and got lost, finding themselves on Embassy Row. The legend goes one of the children said, "Let's go to Florida's embassy and get directions." Mrs. Chiles said only foreign countries have embassies, but the idea stuck in her head.

In 1972, Mrs. Chiles' saw a For Sale sign in the window of a dilapidated building at the corner of East Capitol and 2nd St. She said she could just see the Florida flag flying outside that house. With \$5,000 of her own money and \$120,000 raised from friends in Florida she purchased the house. Since October of 1973, the House has been of service to Floridians. Every day at Florida House is different. We host meetings, events, seminars and round table discussions. We connect Washingtonians with Floridians at parties, receptions and special events that celebrate and champion our state. School groups, Boy and Girl Scout troops, safety patrols and sports teams visit Florida House to learn more about the role our state has played in our nation's history and future.

Florida House on Capitol Hill is a 501(c) (3) non-profit organization. It is governed by a Board of Trustees representing eight regions and two councils. The Central Florida Council for Florida House meets every other month, September to May and organizes a fundraiser each March in support of Florida House. The Embassy has never received state or federal funds and relies solely on private individual and corporate donations.

FLORIDA HOUSE EXECUTIVE STAFF



Diana Beckman
Executive Director
Florida House



Kate Langevoort

Manager, Events and Operations
Florida House



Liz Doyle

Deputy Executive Director

Programs

2019-2020 CALENDAR OF EVENTS

September 9, 2019 Board Meeting

September 23, 2019 Council Meeting and Luncheon

November 4, 2019 Board Meeting

November 18, 2019 Council Meeting and Luncheon

December 9, 2019 Holiday Social

(11:00 am – 2:00 pm Dubsdread Tap Room

January 6, 2020 Board Meeting

January 27, 2020 Council Meeting and Luncheon

March 2, 2020 Board Meeting

March 15, 2020 Annual Fund Raiser

March 23, 2020 Council Meeting and Luncheon

May 4, 2020 Board Meeting

May 18, 2020	Annual Meeting and Luncheon, Installation of Officers	

Board Meetings: 11:00 am, Seasons 52, Altamonte Springs

Council Meetings & 10:45 am Registration

Luncheons: 11:30 am Lunch **LOCATION:** Dubsdread

549 W. Par Street Orlando, Fl 32804

*Special Events: 407-913-8333

RSVP one week prior to all Luncheons by either mailing a \$30 check made payable to "Florida House" to Peggy Studdard, 2828 Ashton Terrace, Oviedo, FL 32765, **OR** by calling (407) 977-3695 to make a reservation with payment at the door. (If a payment at the door reservation has been made and you are unable to attend, an invoice will be mailed to you.)

Mail to: Diane Flader 3416 Golfview Blvd. Orlando, FL 32804 (407) 913-8333

^{*} Special Events checks made payable to "Florida House"

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Claudia Cook
Chris Dawson
Lorna Jean Hagstrom
Mike Haridopolos
Ruth Kazeck

CHARTER MEMBERS

Betty Ann Bazemore * Sarah Howden * Ruth Brender * Marian Jennings * Emma Britt * Ellen Morrell Sylvia Carson * **Patty Pierce** Betty Deneen * Fran Pignone Sue Rasmussen * Sally Downs * Betty Duda* Nancy Rich * **Peggy Evans** Jeanne D. Rodriguez * Dre Fausnaugh * Holly Ryan* Barbara Hoff * Mary Warren*

^{*} deceased

OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE CHAIRS

Gartrelle Wilson	407-920-2420
Carolyn Accola	407-575-6697
Dottie Poole	407-699-0131
Alice Theall	336-420-8362
Barbara Leach	407-422-3140
ТВА	
Peggy Studdard	407-977-3695
Diane Flader	407-913-8333
Esther Ott	321-356-6955
Jan Bowman	407-538-0102
Liz Doyle	407-539-2513
Susan Brennan	407-227-6664
Carol Avery	407-718-7296
Frances Dasher	407-999-7940
Carol Avery	407-718-7296
Lindy Freeman	407-575-7712
Joann Richards	407-855-4100
Jean Jackson	407-222-5391
Diane Flader	407-913-8333
Rhonda Mobley	407-701-1963
Nadine Colling	407-754-5164
Dottie Poole	407-699-0131
Rhonda Mobley	407-701-1963
Sharyn Jontz	407-647-0408
Suzan Goldin	407-629-2464
Diane Flader	407-913-8333
Esther Ott	321-356-6955
Jan Bowman	407-538-0102
	Carolyn Accola Dottie Poole Alice Theall Barbara Leach TBA Peggy Studdard Diane Flader Esther Ott Jan Bowman Liz Doyle Susan Brennan Carol Avery Frances Dasher Carol Avery Lindy Freeman Joann Richards Jean Jackson Diane Flader Rhonda Mobley Nadine Colling Dottie Poole Rhonda Mobley Sharyn Jontz Suzan Goldin Diane Flader Esther Ott

PAST PRESIDENTS

Mrs.	Dobort Carson (Sulvia) *	1976-1977
_	Robert Carson (Sylvia) *	
Mrs.	Charles Deneen (Betty) *	1977-1978
Mrs.	Gene Rich (Nancy) *	1978-1979
Mrs.	Luther Jennings (Marian) *	1979-1980
Mrs.	Walter Warren (Mary) *	1980-1981
Mrs.	William Simonet (Janet)	1981-1982
Mrs.	Robert McComas (Marie)*	1982-1983
Mrs.	J. B. Lawton (Madalyne) *	1983-1984
Mrs.	Darrell Shea (Ann)	1984-1985
Ms.	Betty Carter *	1985-1986
Mrs.	Sam Murrell (Mercerdees) *	1986-1987
Mrs.	W. A. Williams (Elisabeth) *	1987-1988
Mrs.	Boe Barrett (Tandy)	1988-1989
Mrs.	John Humphries (Delores)*	1989-1992
Mrs.	Alan McNair (Gayle)	1992-1994
Mrs.	Robert Eagan (Sarah)	1994-1996
Mrs.	Bill McCollum (Ingrid)	1996-1997
Mrs.	James Whitehead (Jean)	1997-1998
Mrs.	Michael DiMeglio (Billie)	1998-1999
Mrs.	Jon Batman (Linda) *	1999-2000
Ms.	Betty Carter *	2000-2001
Mrs.	Joses Richter (Erna)	2001-2003
Mrs.	Jessica Parker	2003-2004
Mrs.	Christian Swann (Robin)	2004-2006
Ms.	Liz Doyle	2006-2008
Mrs.	Bob Poole (Dottie)	2008-2010
Ms.	Liz Doyle	2010-2012
Mrs.	Gayle Wirtz	2012-2014
Mrs.	Fred Hasler (Clare)	2014-2016
Mrs.	Bob Poole (Dottie)	2016-2017
Mrs.	Kevin Accola (Carolyn)	2017-2019
Mrs.	Mike Wilson (Gartrelle)	2019-

^{*}Deceased

CENTRAL FLORIDA COUNCIL FOR FLORIDA HOUSE ON CAPITOL HILL BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I NAME

The name of this organization shall be the CENTRAL FLORIDA COUNCIL FOR FLORIDA HOUSE and shall be a non-profit organization operating under the auspices and in harmony with FLORIDA HOUSE, WASHING-TON, D.C. INC

ARTICLE II PURPOSE

The purpose of the organization shall be to promote, develop, maintain and financially support the mission of Florida House, Washington, D.C., Inc.

THE CENTRAL FLORIDA COUNCIL FOR FLORIDA HOUSE SHALL BE NON- PARTISAN AND NONPOLITICAL.

ARTICLE III MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Membership Procedure

Each member in good standing of the Council shall have the privilege of proposing name(s) of prospective members to the Membership Chairman.

Each new member prospect must complete a Membership Application. The application will be presented to the Central Florida Council Board for review and approval. Upon Board approval, the new member will be welcomed by the Membership Chairman and given instructions regarding meetings, dues, and deadlines.

Am Active Member may become a Sustaining Member, after one year of Active Membership, by requesting a transfer in writing, to the Membership Chairman.

Any Sustaining Member who wishes to resume Active Member status shall notify the Membership Chairman in writing. Following the transfer from Active Membership to Sustaining Membership or vice versa, the Membership Chairman shall inform the President, the Treasurer and the Executive Committee. The transfer will become effective in the ensuing year.

Section 2. Classes of Membership

An ACTIVE Member must:

- ♦ Be current with Active Membership dues to the Central Florida Council and the Florida House, Washington. D.C., Inc.
- ♦ Attend Council meetings, unless there is a valid excuse.
- ♦ Purchase or sell a minimum of two (2) tickets to the annual fundraiser.
- May serve on a Central Florida Council committee of choice,

A SUSTAINING Member must:

- ♦ Have been an Active Member of the Council for one (1) year.
- be current with all Membership dues to the Council and the Florida House, Washington. D.C.. Inc.
- ♦ Purchase or sell one (1) ticket to the annual fundraiser.
- May serve on a Central Florida Council committee of choice,.

Section 3. Membership Dues

Annual membership dues for Florida House, Washington, D.C., Inc. and the Central Florida Council are collected by a single check.

Dues are delinquent at the end of September and unpaid members will be dropped from membership at the time.

A delinquent membership may be reviewed and be reinstated by the Board on written request when dues are brought current.

ARTICLE IV OFFICERS

The elected officers of the Board shall be the President, Vice President, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Secretary, Treasurer, and Assistant Treasurer.

The term of office shall be for one (1) year and shall commence at the close of the Annual Meeting in May.

Officers may serve for no more than two (2) consecutive terms in the same office unless agreed upon by the Board. And voted on by the membership.

Duties of Officers:

PRESIDENT

The President shall preside at all meetings of the Central Florida Council and shall be an ex-officio member of all committees except the Nominating Committee. She shall appoint all Committee Chairs with the approval of the Board. If additional committees are needed in a particular year, such Special Committees may be established. When the Special Committee completes its project, the committee can be disbanded.

VICE PRESIDENT

The Vice President shall preside at all meetings in the absence of the President. She shall serve as Chairman of the major fund raising committee, under the direction of the Central Florida Council Board and shall perform other duties as delegated to her by the President.

RECORDING SECRETARY

The Recording Secretary shall keep accurate minutes of all meetings of the Central Florida Council and the Board. In her absence, the Corresponding Secretary shall fulfill these duties. A copy of each set of minutes shall be sent to the President for review and then forwarded d to the Board within ten (10) days after the meetings.

CORRESPONDING SECRETARY

The Corresponding Secretary shall attend to all general correspondence and be responsible for meeting notices and bulletins. She shall chair the printing of the annual directory.

TREASURER

The Treasurer shall be responsible for the receiving and disbursing of all Central Florida Council funds. She is responsible for the financial reports and funds sent to Florida House, Washington, D.C. and is the Finance Officer for the major fund raising event.

ASSISTANT TREASURER

The Assistant Treasurer shall assist the Treasurer as needed.

ARTICLE V CENTRAL FLORIDA COUNCIL BOARD

The Board shall consist of the Elected Officers, the immediate Past President and Chairmen of Standing Committees.

ARTICLE VI MEETINGS

The Central Florida Council for Florida House meets on the fourth Monday in the months of September, November, January and March, and the third Monday in the month of May which is the Annual Meeting and Installation of Officers.

Notice of Call to Central Florida Council Meetings must be given at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting.

A quorum for Central Florida Council Meetings shall be 20% of the current Membership.

The Board shall meet during the first week of each month that has a scheduled meeting planned or at the Call of the President. A quorum for the Board Meetings shall be a majority of the Board members established by the President and listed in Article VI.

ARTICLE VII ELECTIONS

A Nominating Committee of three (3) shall be elected from the floor at the January meeting. The first named is to be the Chair and responsible for calling the meeting. Prior consent to serve having been obtained by the Nominating Committee. A slate will be emailed or posted to all Active members by February 15th for their review to be voted on at the March meeting.

The slate will be presented at the March meeting by the chair of the Nominating Committee followed by a call for additional nominations by the President. If any office has more than one nomination, The President will call for a vote.

If the voice vote is inconclusive, a committee of three (3) will be appointed by the President to issue ballots, count them, and report back to the President during the meeting.

ARTICLE VIII COMMITEES

The President appoints all Committee Chairmen for the incoming Central Florida Council Board, with the approval of the Executive Committee.

The President should meet with each Chairman and explain their duties for the new club year. Central Florida Council Board Meeting dates are set for the complete year.

All Committee Chairs are expected to attend all Council Board Meetings. If you are going to be absent and you have a report to be made, please appoint a member of your committee to represent you at the Council Board Meeting and make your report.

ARTICLE IX FINANCE

The fiscal year of the Central Florida Council of Florida House shall begin July 1 and end at the end at the last day of June. In the event of dissolution of the Central Florida Council of Florida House, the residual assets shall be released to Florida House, Washington, D.C., Inc. in such a manner as the Council may determine.

ARTICLE X BY-LAW AMMENDMENTS

Proposed By-Law amendments must be presented to the Board for approval prior to presentation to all members of the Council.

Amendments to the By-Laws must be email or posted to all members of the Council ten (10) days prior to the meeting in which the vote is to be taken.

The President shall appoint a committee of three (3) Active members to review the By-Laws and report to the Board every two (2) years.

ARTICLE XI ROBERT'S RULES OF ORDER

The rules of parliamentary practice for the Central Florida Council for Florida House shall be *Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised, 11th Edition,* Copyright 2011 for all matters of procedure provided that they are not inconsistent with the By-Laws.

Amended: July, 2013

Jerry Buchanan, Chair

Liz Doyle

Pat Schwartz

Dottie Poole

Peggy Evans

Amended May, 2019

Dottie Poole, Chair

Nadine Colling

Rhonda Mobley

Liz Doyle

Peggy Evans

Gartrelle Wilson, Recording Secretary

STANDING RULES

- 1. Any voting member must be a member of good standing and have met her current financial obligation to the Council.
- 2. Plans for the fundraiser should be implemented immediately upon election of new officers.
- 3. Each past Officer and Chairman shall pass her records to the incoming Officer and Chairman within 30 days of installation.
- 4. The Council shall provide the President's expenses for Florida House Board Meetings up to and not to exceed \$1,500.
- 5. The President shall appoint a financial committee, consisting of the Treasurer and two members, to review the books by July 30.
- 6. Active Members Financial obligations include: Annual Dues -\$40; Annual Fundraiser 2 tickets for \$100; Council Meeting Luncheons \$30 each.
- 7. Sustaining Members Financial obligations include: Annual Dues \$70; Annual Fundraiser 1 ticket for \$50; Council Meeting Luncheons \$30 each.
- 8. Annual dues for both Active and Sustaining Members to Florida House, Washington D.C., is \$25.
- 9. To fulfill our purpose, Council meetings of Florida House shall be for conducting Florida House business only.
- 10. Our fund raiser will be held annually on the second Sunday of March.



Ms. Abrams, Jacqueline

456 Carolina Avenue Winter Park, FL 32789 Home Phone: 407-539-2569 Cell Phone: 407-399-8004 Email: Abrams.jackie@gmail.com



Mrs. Accola, Carolyn A. (Dr. Kevin) 5143 Cranes Point Court Orlando, FL 32839 Home Phone: 407-438-8387 Cell Phone: 407-575-6697

Email: clubfrat@aol.com



Mrs. Alves, Carol

2649 Cayman Way Winter Park, Fl 32792 Home Phone: 407-678-8111 Cell Phone: 407-335-7949 Email: calves41@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. Anderton, Davena "Dena" (David) 203 Longbranch Court Winter Park, FL 32792 Home Phone: 407-679-1909 Cell Phone: 407-497-7728

Email: denaa2@embarqmail.com



Mrs. Avery, Carol (William) 660 Post Oak Circle #102 Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 Home Phone: Cell Phone: 407-718-7296 Email: cwavery6@gmail.com



Mr. Barber, Frank Paul

498 Palm Springs Drive #137 Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 Home Phone: 407-260-6050 Cell Phone:

Email: fpb498@gmail.com



Ms. Beck, JoAnn

1100 S. Orlando Avenue, #107 Maitland, FL 32751 Home Phone: Cell Phone: 407-256-6369 Email: joannbeck@gmail.com



Mrs. Bowman, Jan (Carter "Curley") 1761 Mohican Trail Maitland, FL 32751 Home Phone:

Cell Phone: 407-538-0102 Email: jjjbow@yahoo.com



Mrs. Brennan, Susan (Dr. Daniel) 340 N Lake Sybelia Drive Maitland, Fl 32751 Home Phone: Cell Phone: 407-227-6664

Email: sbrennan@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. Brown, Lynn

1920 Oak Creek Lane Maitland, FL 32751 Home Phone: 407-645-5201

Cell Phone:

Email: swift.kaboogle@gmail.com



Mrs. Brown, Melissa (Douglas) 1202 W Smith Street Orlando, Fl 32804 Home Phone: Cell Phone: 209-518-2935

Email: mvcantrell325@gmail.com



Mrs. Cohen, Jill Bolander (Gary S.) 516 Bison Circle Apopka, FL 32712 Home Phone: 407-620-2674 Cell Phone:

Email: jillbolandercohen@live.com



Mrs. Colling, Nadine
(Lee Jay)
2023 Venetian Way
Winter Park, FL 32789
Home Phone: 407-644-3402
Cell Phone: 407-754-5164
Email: nscolling@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. Cook, Claudia (Stephen) 1310 Green Cove Road Winter Park, FL 32789 Home Phone: 407-774-1171 Cell Phone: 407-221-3892 Email: CLC543@hotmail.com



Mrs. Culpepper, Diane Picket

440 Seymour Avenue Winter Park, Fl 32789 Home Phone: 407-679-5207 Cell Phone:

Email: dpculpepper@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. Dasher, Frances Demetree (Arthur)
1776 Turnberry Terrance
Orlando, FL 32804
Home Phone: 407-999-7640
Cell Phone: 407-496-6191
Email: francesdasher@mac.com



Mrs. Dear, Francie
(Wayne)
2837 Lake Baldwin Ln Apt A405
Orlando, FL 32814
Home Phone: 407-637-5149
Cell Phone: 407-375-7734
Email: francie.dear@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. DeVaney, Mary

2466 Sweetwater Country Club Drive Apopka, FL 32712 Home Phone: 407-703-2182 Cell Phone: 407-449-6853

Cell Phone: 407-449-6853
Email: mcdevaney@cfl.rr.com



Ms. Doyle, Liz

650 South Lake Sybelia Drive Maitland, FL 32751

Home Phone: 407-539-2513
Cell Phone: 407-222-2777

Email: lizmoregroup@earthlink.net



Mrs. Edwards, Melissa (Dennis) 1771 Tonto Trail Maitland, FL 32751

Home Phone: 407-712-4979 Cell Phone: 407-644-6915 Email: MLR456@aol.com



Mrs. Evans, Peggy

1111 S. Lakemont Ave, #236 Winter Park, FL 32789 Home Phone: 407-645-1392 Cell Phone: 407-267-0462





Ms. Flader, Diane

3416 Golfview Boulevard Orlando, FL 32804 Home Phone: 407-650-8227

Cell Phone: 407-913-8333 (preferred)

Email: Dianeflader@aol.com



Mrs. Freeman, Lindy (Bill) 1617 Overlook Road Longwood, Fl 32750 Home Phone: 407-575-7712

Cell Phone:

Email: lindyf@msn.com



Ms. Goldin, Suzan

1400 Pelham Road Winter Park, FL 32789 Home Phone: 407-629-2464

Cell Phone:

Email: Sgoldin1@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. Greenlee-Mamon, Susan (Teddy) 622 Marshall Street Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 Home Phone: 407-339-8426

Cell Phone:

Email: sgreenlee@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. Guignard, Shirley (Jack W.) 1911 Belford Court Maitland, FL 32751 Home Phone: 407-740-0099

Cell Phone:

Email: smguig@embarqmail.com



Mrs. Hadley, Carol C. (Ralph V.) 690 Williams Drive Winter Park, FL 32789 Home Phone: 407-862-2324 Cell Phone: 407-222-3959 *Email:* carolhadley@cfl.rr.com



Ms. Hall, Ruth

620 Chickapee Trail Maitland, FL 32751

Home Phone: 407-644-4458

Cell Phone:

Email: mrhall620@aol.com



Ms. Hardin, Janet

2274 Park Maitland Court Maitland, FL 32751 Home Phone: 407-834-1622 Cell Phone: 407-484-1537 Email: Jhardin1@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. Harrell, Ruth "Ruthie" (Bob) 2800 Trentwood Boulevard

Orlando, FL 32812

Home Phone: 407-859-3519 Cell Phone: 321-239-7721 Email: harrellbr@aol.com



Mrs. Holly, Gloria (James) 327 Columbo Circle Orlando, FL 32804 Home Phone: 407-425-8577 Cell Phone: 407-340-3851

Email: hollyjames@bellsouth.net



1710 Algonquin Trail Maitland, FL 32751 Home Phone: 407-620-0615



Mrs. Hurley, Flo

Email: teamhurley@msn.com



Ms. Jackson, Jean (Jim Stonestreet) 1415 Grove Terrace Winter Park, Fl 32789 Home Phone: Cell Phone: 407-222-5391

Email: ejeanj71@gmail.com



Mrs. James, Katy

615 Woodlawn Blvd, #4 Orlando, FL 32801 Home Phone: 407-252-7853

Cell Phone:

Email: vkj1171@gmail.com



Mrs. Johnson, Louise W. (James) 605 Mariner Way Altamonte Springs, Fl 32701 Home Phone: 407-332-8774 Cell Phone: 407-257-5817 *Email:* johnsonjim@earthlink.net



Mrs. Jontz, Sharyn (Jeffry) 1138 Park North Place Winter Park, FL 32789 Home Phone: 407-647-0408 Cell Phone: Email: jontz68@gmail.com



Mrs. Kazeck, Ruth

335 Beloit Avenue Winter Park, FL 32789 Home Phone: 407-539-1417 Cell Phone: 407-399-6582 Email: kazeck@mac.com



Mrs. Kelly, Myra (Darwin) 2315 Park Maitland Ct Maitland, Fl 32751 Home Phone: 407-645-1205 Cell Phone: 407-718-6148

Email: mkelly365@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. Kreiger, Deborah (Kim) 7850 St. Andrews Circle Orlando, FL 32835 Home Phone: 407-297-8772

Cell Phone: 407-353-5169

Email: deborah_kreiger@hotmail.com



Ms. Krzewinski, Eva

356 W. Hornbeam Drive Longwood, FL 32779 Home Phone:

Cell Phone: 407-227-5929

Email: eva@pearlsforwomen.com



Mrs. Landa, Beth
(Lou Ziemba)
400 Palermo Vista Ct
Longwood, FL 32751
Home Phone:
Cell Phone: 516-637-7596
Email: beth.k.landa@gmail.com



Mrs. Leach, Barbara
(Bill)
345 Lakeview Street
Orlando, FL 32804
Home Phone: 407-422-3140
Cell Phone: 407-808-0537
Email: bbleachorlando@aol.com



Mrs. Lee, Judy
(Sam)
12 Barnard Court
Maitland, FL 32751
Home Phone: 407-644-4418
Cell Phone: 407-797-3644
Email: judyklee1@gmail.com



Mrs. Lykkebak, Linda (Donald) 3305 Greens Avenue Orlando, FL 32804 Home Phone: 407-425-2393 Cell Phone: 407-928-2925 Email: Lslykkebak@aol.com



14414 Sunbridge Circle
Winter Garden, Fl 34787
Home Phone:
Cell Phone: 407-717-6597
Email: dmauget@comcast.net

Ms. Mauget, Debra



Mrs. McDaniell, Elizabeth (S.R.)
1220 Roxboro Road
Longwood, FL 32750
Home Phone: 407-831-6126
Cell Phone:
Email: scottiem@cfl.rr.com



Ms. McDaniell, Scottie

1220 Roxboro Road

Longwood, FL 32750

Home Phone: 407-831-6126

Cell Phone:

Email: scottiem@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. McLain, Kathy (Jeffrey) 1240 Norwood Place Orlando, FL 32804 Home Phone: 407-841-6251 Cell Phone: 407-496-4461 Email: jpkathy@att.net



Mrs. Mica, Pat
(John)
2195 Via Tuscany
Winter Park, FL 32789
Home Phone: 407-644-3977
Cell Phone:
Email: psmica@hotmail.com



5714 Parkview Lake Drive
Orlando, FL 32821
Home Phone:
Cell Phone: 407-701-1963
Email: rhondam1971@yahoo.com

Ms. Mobley, Rhonda



Mrs. Morrell, Ellen (Laurence)
221 Flame Avenue
Maitland, FL 32751
Home Phone: 407-830-4440
Cell Phone: 407-463-4442
Email: emorrell627@gmail.com



2813 Summerfield Road
Winter Park, FL 32792
Home Phone: 407-671-4597
Cell Phone:
Email: jnbochs@aol.com

Mrs. Parker, Jessica

Mrs. Poole, Dottie

Mrs. Ochs, Joan



Mrs. Ott, Esther (Richard)
701 Via Lugano
Winter Park, FL 32789
Home Phone: 407-628-5334
Cell Phone: 321-356-6955
Email: esott63@gmail.com



311 East Morse Boulevard #4-5
Winter Park, FL 32789
Home Phone:
Cell Phone: 407-579-1905
Email: jnp2183@yahoo.com



59 Interlaken Road
Orlando, FL 32804
Home Phone: 407-293-1934
Cell Phone:
Email: annpolasek@cfl.rr.com

Mrs. Polasek, Ann



1211 Wolverine Trail
Winter Springs, FL 32708
Home Phone: 407-699-0131
Cell Phone: 407-920-2660
Email: dpoole1@brighthouse.com



5019 Gran Lac Avenue
Orlando, FL 32812
Home Phone: 407-855-4100
Cell Phone:
Email: JJRichards@cfl.rr.com

Mrs. Richards, Joann

Mrs. Roy, Corrine



1138 Woods Landing Drive
Minneola, FL 34714
Home Phone: 407-559-1134
Cell Phone: 407-920-5250
Email: rkerna@gmail.com

Mrs. Richter, Erna K.



7568 Bent Bow Trail
Winter Park, FL 32792
Home Phone: 407-678-2812
Cell Phone: 321-662-8812
Email: Corrine7568@comcast.net



Mrs. Sandifer, Catherine "Cathy" (Dr. Johnny)
710 Lake Catherine Drive
Maitland, FL 32751
Home Phone: 407-949-0005
Cell Phone: 843-270-2071
Email: crsandifer@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. Serros, Rosalee C. (Dr. Robert) 1222 Montcalm Street Orlando, FL 32806 *Home Phone*: 407-582-9866

 $Cell\ Phone:$

Email: rnsrcs@gmail.com



818 Oak Street Orlando, FL 32804 *Home Phone:* 407-426-8727

Cell Phone:

Mrs. Shea, Ann

Email: amshea2@gmail.com



Mrs. Sluss, Carol (James) 7821 Brofield Avenue Windermere, FL 34786 Home Phone: Cell Phone: 440-554-7996 Email: j.sluss@yahoo.com



Mrs. Studdard, Peggy
(Bill)
2828 Ashton Terrace
Oviedo, FL 32765
Home Phone: 407-977-3695
Cell Phone:

Email: bstuddard@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. Swann, Robin
(Christian M.)
281 Salvador Square
Winter Park, FL 32789
Home Phone:
Cell Phone: 407-492-8590
Email: reswann@gmail.com



Mrs. Theall, Alice
3136 Berridge Lane
Orlando, FL 32812
Home Phone:
Cell Phone: 336-420-8362
Email: awtheall@gmail.com



Mrs. Wagers, Nancy
(Dr. Lawrence)
2932 Westchester Ave
Orlando, FL 32803
Home Phone: 407-898-6359
Cell Phone:
Email: nrwagers@earthlink.net



Mrs. Wilson, Betty Jane
(Dr. Cecil B.)
263 Salvador Square
Winter Park, FL 32789
Home Phone: 407-647-1461
Cell Phone: 407-810-1181
Email: bettyjanewilson@earthlink.net



Mrs. Wilson, Gartrelle P.
(Mike)
478 East Lake Avenue
Longwood, FL 32750
Home Phone: 407-831-6073
Cell Phone: 407-920-2420
Email: gartrellew@gmail.com



2838 Kemper Avenue Orlando, FL 32814 Home Phone: 407-647-3351 Cell Phone: 407-222-5535 Email: gwirtzreal@aol.com

Mrs. Wirtz, Gayle

Ms. Wisler, Carol

665 Balmoral Rd Winter Park, Fl 32789

Home Phone: 407-644-3581 Cell Phone: 407-810-9620 Email: cawisler@gmail.com



Ms. Webster, Ruth (Gail)

590 Bloomington Ct #3
Altamonte Springs, Fl 32701
Home Phone: 407-869-6916
Cell Phone: 407-920-4617
Email: rwebster9@cfl.rr.com



Mrs. Woodley, Patricia (Pat)
(Jack)
6492 Dora Dr
Mount Dora, Fl 32757
Home Phone:
Cell Phone: 407-256-7185
Email: pattywomack@aol.com